
KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH� 
GRANTS MANAGEMENT� 

144 N. Binkley Street - Soldotna, AK 99669 
907-714-2153 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Milli Martin, Assembly President 
Members of the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

THRU: David R. Carey, Borough Mayor Mt~ 
Colette Thompson, Borough Attorney (11' 
Craig Chapman, Finance Director c.~ \lLl 
John Mohorcich, Acting Emergency Mdagement Coordi~torrr 

FROM: Brenda Ahlberg, Community & Fiscal Projects Manag{l)vr 

DATE: August 6, 2009 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2009-19­ 03 accepting and appropriating $25,225 from the Alaska 
Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management to support the 
activities of the Kenai Peninsula Borough Local Emergency Planning Committee. 

The Alaska Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management (ADHS&EM) provides 
annual grants to each Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) in Alaska. For fiscal year 
2010, the State Emergency Response Commission approved baseline funding of $25,225 for the 
Kenai Peninsula Borough LEPC. Funds may be used for LEPC activities such as planning, 
travel, support services, supplies, contractual services, and capital equipment expenditures. 

Upon enactment, the Borough Office ofEmergency Management (OEM) will administer the 
grant on behalfof the LEPC. OEM provides the support staff and supplies needed by LEPC for 
its operations. LEPC grant funds will be used to offset a portion of OEM operational costs 
directly associated with LEPC activities. 

The grant program does not allow indirect costs to be charged against the grant. The borough's 
policy, as adopted by Resolution 2006-036, states that "for grants and projects that do not allow 
an indirect cost to be charged, the respective cost shall be charged to the respective service area 
receiving the benefit of the grant or project." The LEPC grant is for a borough department funded 
with general fund revenues and not a service area; therefore, the policy does not apply. No 
administrative service fee will be charged for this project. 

Attachments: ordinance, notification letter, LEPC allowable cost guidance 


